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Etobicoke Community Council - 29 Judson Street, Etobicoke - ML Ready Mix (702642)

From: Ashley Martineau <AshleyM@davieshowe.com>

To: "etcc@toronto.ca" <etcc(@toronto.ca>

Date: 05/13/2014 3:38 PM

Subject: 29 Judson Street, Etobicoke - ML Ready Mix (702642)

CC: John Alati <johna@davieshowe.com>, Amanda Kay <amandak@davieshowe.com>

Attachments: imagejpeg 39.jpg

Good afternoon,

Attached is a supplementary piece of information to the letter from our office provided to the Etobicoke York
Community Council earlier today.

We would ask the City to note that despite comments and assertions to the contrary from Mr. Irwin and others which
have been provided to the City, this photo which we were informed was taken this afternoon demonstrates that there
are no gravel spills on the portion of Judson Street between our client’s entrance and Royal York Road.

Kind regards,

Ashley Martineau
Legal Assistant
AshleyM@davieshowe.com

416.977.7088
5th Floor, 99 Spadina Avenue

Toronto, ON M5V 3P8
Doa

vies Tel: (416) 977-7088
Howe Fax: (416) 977-8931

Davies Howe Partners LLP
Lawyers

Partners

WARNING: From time to time, our spam filter may delay delivery of legitimate e-mail. If your message is time-sensitive, please ensure that you request
that we acknowledge receipt.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may contain confidential or privileged information. No rights to privilege
have been waived. Any copying, retransmission, taking of action in reliance on, or other use of the information in this communication by persons other than
the addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please reply to the sender by e-mail and delete or destroy all copies of this
message.

From: Ashley Martineau

Sent: May-13-14 10:34 AM

To: 'etcc@toronto.ca’

Cc: John Alati; Amanda Kay

Subject: 29 Judson Street, Etobicoke - ML Ready Mix (702642)

Ms. MacKenzie,
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Please see the attached correspondence (and enclosures) from Mr. John Alati with respect to the above-noted matter.

Kind regards,

Ashley Martineau
Legal Assistant
AshleyM@davieshowe.com

416.977.7088
5th Floor, 99 Spadina Avenue

Toronto, ON M5V 3P8

Pavies Tel: (416) 977-7088
gowe .. Fax: (416) 977-8931
; www.davieshowe.com

Davies Howe Partners LLP
Lawyers

WARNING: From time to time, our spam filter may delay delivery of legitimate e-mail. If your message is time-sensitive, please ensure that you request
that we acknowledge receipt.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may contain confidential or privileged information. No rights to privilege
have been waived. Any copying, retransmission, taking of action in reliance on, or other use of the information in this communication by persons other than
the addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please reply to the sender by e-mail and delete or destroy all copies of this

message.
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